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In 1896 Henry W. Allen, then being associated with the Salvation Army, established 
the New Brompton Boysô Orphanage Home, at 159 Gillingham Road, as a training 
institution for naval and military bands.   
 
Many of the orphanages, industrial schools and workhouses, across the country, in 
the later 1800ôs and early 1900ôs established bands to help develop skills, provide 
discipline and train boys for future careers as musicians, usually in the military.  
 
New Brompton eventually became part of the current town of Gillin gham, in Kent.  
Situated next to the dockyard at Chatham, much of the population were employed in 
the ship building industry there . Sailors were common residents and even the army 
had a presence, at forts guarding the dockyards. 
 

 
Brompton Boysô Band, c. 1900 

 
In its early years the Brompton Boysô Institute Band, or Brompton Boysô Band, as it 
was generally known, was built up to around 40 players. Henry Allen gave up his 33s. 
a week job at the Chatham Dockyard and devoted his time to the Band. He also had 
been a wholesale paper merchant and stationer. Although the enterprise clearly 
started out with charitable and social aims to better the lives of the boys, it appears 
that, over the years, the emphasis changed, as will be seen in some of the following 
reports. 
 
 
 



 
Brompton Boysô Band, c. 1903 

 
The Band began to perform locally and then went on tour to various locations around 
England. As was the case with a number of similar bands of the time, the band would 
raise money through these performances, via collections and donations, which 
helped to fund the organisation and operation of the Home.  
 
 

 
Brompton Boysô Institute Band, c. 1905 

 
 
 
 



Its engagements included:  
 
August 6th 1906 Calverley Park, Tunbridge Wells 
January 1907 Alexandra Hall , Blyth, performing with the Edison Animated 

Picture Company 
August 1907 Grays Cycling Clubôs Athletic Sports at Grays, Essex 
 

 
 
By 1909 it had 65 members, been renamed the ñLads of Kent Brass Bandò and 
travelled more than 10,000 miles a year in its tours throughout England. The Band 
had been split into four companies (A, B, C, and D). Three companies started 
periodically on a six month tour and the fourth  covered the home district. The tours 
cost more than £1,000 in railway fares and £1,200 in lodgings. So popular were these 
little musicians, that they obtained a large number of engagements, and the proceeds 
not only covered the expenses, but all the boys earned a living and put money in the 
bank. Many of the Lads later went on to obtain good positions in the British Army 
and Navy.  
 
One report covers one of the Band companies (it is not known which one) in its visit 
to the south coast: 
 
ñThey arrived in Hastings by motor-car in February 1909, under the baton 
of F. Hartfield, spending a week playing selections in the various places of 
the town, taking collections at each opportunity. F. Hartfield was, in 1898, 
an employee of the local Corporation Yard at Rock -a-Nore, Hastings, prior 
to which he belonged to the Border (North of England) Regiment. One of 
his sons, Tommy, is a left-handed side drummer in the band, and another 
son, Victor, is a solo cornetist with the home band in Gillingham.ò 

 


